
Central Intelligence Agency

UisW.-jc-i 0  C. 20505

The Honorable G riffin  B. B ell 
A ttorney General o f the United S ta tes  
Department o f Ju s tice  
Washington, D.C. 20530

Dear G riffin :

Since the rece ip t l a s t  f a l l  o f  the  opinion o f your Department th a t  
th e re  is  a duty on the p a r t  o f the Government to  seek out and n o tify  p e r ­
sons who may have been harmed as a r e s u l t  o f th e i r  having been used as 
unw itting subjects o f drug experim entation in  the CIA sponsored MKULTRA 
program we have undertaken a thorough review o f our surv iv ing  reco rds.
We have confirmed e a r l ie r  findings th a t  no sub jec ts  o f drug experim enta­
t io n  are id e n tif ie d  in  the av a ilab le  f i l e s ,  and we have addressed c o rre ­
spondence to researchers and former employees considered most l ik e ly  to  be 
h e lp fu l. In add ition , we have addressed a l e t t e r  to  S ecre tary  C alifano 
requesting  h is  ass is tan ce  in  evaluating  substances used to  determine th e i r  
p o te n tia l  fo r having caused harmful long term a f te r e f f e c ts .  Your a s s i s ­
tance a lso  is  s o lic i te d .

As nearly  as we can determine from records a v a ila b le , the  CIA and 
the Bureau o f N arcotics engaged in  an operation  o f jo in t  in te r e s t  to  th e  
two agencies th a t may in  some way have involved the adm in istra tion  o f  
drugs to  human sub jects w ithout th e i r  knowledge in  safehouses in  New York 
C ity and San Francisco. Exactly what took p lace in  these  f a c i l i t i e s  has 
no t been determined, and n e ith e r  our records nor the  records o f  the  Bu­
reau o f Narcotics (Drug Enforcement A dm inistration) d isc lo se  any inform a­
tio n  th a t  is  usefu l in  attem pting to  e s ta b lis h  the purposes to  which they  
were put by CIA, o r in  id en tify in g  persons who might have v is i te d  them 
fo r whatever purpose. Moreover, testim ony before th e  Congress in  th e  f a l l  
o f  1977 by former employees o f  CIA and the  Bureau o f N arcotics revealed  
a d is tre ss in g  fa i lu re  o f  re c o lle c tio n s  about CIA use of safehouses. The 
question o f how the Bureau o f  N arcotics used them was never ra is e d .
While fragmentary records and amnesic re c o lle c tio n s  may render w ell n igh  
inpossib le  the task  o f  reco n stru c tin g  the  uses to  which the  safehouses 
were put by e ith e r  Agency, and id e n tify in g  any unw itting  su b jec ts  th e re  
may have been, I consider i t  nonetheless incumbent upon us to  make every 
reasonable e f fo r t  to  do so .

Approved
-------------------  —



The only avenue o f  in vestigation  that suggests i t s e l f  immediately is  
through correspondence perhaps leading to interview with surviving former 
or current employees who may have some re lia b le  reco llection  about the 
uses made of these safehouses by Bureau o f  Narcotics or CIA personnel.
I f  you agree that such an approach is  .reasonable, I would lik e  to request 
that someone be designated to work in  concert with a representative o f CIA 
to pursue th is  avenue o f investigation  as expeditiously as p o ssib le .

For your information, we sent a le t t e r  to the Administrator o f  the 
Drug Enforcement Administration in August 1977 notifying him that the Bu­
reau o f Narcotics had been involved with the MKULTRA Program. Copies o f  
relevant CIA documents were furnished for review to a representative o f  
the Drug Enforcement Administration in September 1977 and returned to CIA 
in March 1978. The purpose o f the n o tif ica tio n  and review was to deter­
mine whether the Drug Enforcement Administration wanted CIA to continue 
protecting the identity o f the Bureau o f  Narcotics against d isclosure to  
the public.

Any assistance you may fe e l you can give in th is matter w ill  be 
appreciated.

Yours

STANSFIELD TURNER


